PAUNTLEY PARISH COUNCIL ANNUAL PARISH MEETING 2021

At the meeting of the Annual Parish Meeting of Pauntley Parish Annual General Assembly, held in Pauntley Village Hall, held at Pauntley Village Hall, Brand Green, Gloucestershire, GL19 3JD on Tuesday 1st June 2021 at 7.30pm

In attendance were:
Cllr Chris Philipps (Acting Chairman)
Cllr Lesley Harding
Cllr Anne Rawson
Cllr Nick Fowke,
Cllr Paul Eastabrook.
Cllr Harding took minutes.
One member of the public was present.

Item 1. To receive apologies and acceptable reasons for absence.

1.1 Apologies were received from Councillor Gray and from the Clerk. Apologies were also received from Mr Tony Larner, Head Teacher at Pauntley C of E Primary School and from County Councillor Gill Moseley.

Item 2. To receive a report from the Chairman of Pauntley Parish Council.

2.1 Councillor Harding presented the Chairman's report (attached) in the Chairman's absence.

Item 3. To receive a presentation from Pauntley Church of England Primary School.

3.1 Councillor Rawson presented the school's report (attached) in the absence of the Head Teacher. A question was asked as to how many children are currently on roll, which was not known, and Councillor Harding will enquire of the Head Teacher.

Item 4. To receive a report from Pauntley Village Hall.

4.1 Councillor Harding presented a report (attached) on Pauntley Village Hall.

Item 5. To receive a report from Councillor Fowke on the renovation project at Pauntley Village hall.

5.1 Councillor Fowke reported that the ecology survey had been carried out and he was awaiting the report from Ros Willder. Once this is received, he will liaise with Josh Thomas regarding finalising the plans for submission to the District Council. It was thought that there may be some reduction in planning fees for registered charities and he will enquire with Josh about this.

Item 6. To receive a report from County Councillor Gill Moseley.

6.1 Councillor Philipps presented the report from County Councillor Gill Moseley (attached).

Item 7. To receive a report from Newent Police regarding policing in the Parish.

7.1 The report from Newent Police was circulated but it was felt that it was very poorly presented. The figures carried no meaning and some narrative was required to make any sense of them. The Clerk would be asked to contact them and ask for more information to support the figures.

Item 8. To answer any submitted questions from Parishioners on Parish Matters.

8.1 Councillor Eastabrook had received a question from a neighbour regarding a clay pigeon shoot held on the land belonging to Brand Green Fruit Farm at the rear of his property. There was not only a noise nuisance on several occasions, but also the shooting was taking place close to, and in the direction of Hollins Court Stables and Collinpark Wood., which was felt to be unsafe. There was some discussion on the rules surrounding clay pigeon shoots, and whether there were regulations about registering such events and what restrictions there may be on the number and duration of events. The Clerk would be asked to enquire with the District Council. Councillor Philipps will contact the Fruit Farm to ascertain whether the shoots had been given permission to take place on their land.

The meeting ended at 8.30 p.m.

Pauntley Parish Council Clerk contact information: Whitecliff house Newland street Coleford GL16 8NB Gloucestershire.

Signature:		
Date:		